Angie Winchester

Subject: FW: Ag Advisory Board
Attachments: 2022 April 21 Ag Bd Minutes.docx

From: Jane Fitzgerald [mailto:janefitzgerald@jacksonnc.org]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 9:29 AM

To: 'Angie Winchester' <angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org>
Subject: Ag Advisory Board

Hi Angie,

The Agriculture Advisory Board met last night and made a motion to recommend William Shelton and Joe Grasty keep
their positions which are expiring in June, they will not meet again until the terms are expired.

Thank you,
Jane

Jane Fitzgerald

Education Coordinator

Jackson Soil & Water Conservation District
876 Skyland Drive, Suite 5

Sylva, NC 28779

(828)586-5465

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



AGRICULTURAL ADVISORY BOARD

Cooperative Extension
828-586-4009

NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
William Shelton District One - WOODY 06-07-2022
500 Thomas Cove Road 06-18-2019
Whittier, NC 28789
sheltonfarms@frontier.com
828-506-0299
Joe Grasty District Two - DEITZ 06-07-2022
772 Blanton Branch Road 06-03-2013
Sylva, NC 28779 ool
Neil Dawson District Three -STRIBLING 06-01-2023
P.O. Box 189 07-20-2021
Tuckasegee, NC 28783
828-507-8868
Neildawson26@gmail.com
Frank Burrell District Four - JONES 06-01-2023
191 Grand Oaks Lane 04-06-2021
Sylva, NC 28779
828-507-5980
feburrell@frontier.com
John Brown At Large 06-01-2024
5378 Pine Creek Road 05-21-2012
Cullowhee, NC 28723 e
07-20-2021
Charles Fowler At Large 06-01-2024
P.O. Box 84 07-20-2021
Glenville, NC 28736
Chet Stephens At Large 06-01-2024
241 Tobacco Road 05-21-2012
Cullowhee, NC 28723 oo
07-20-2021
Rob Hawk Ex-Officio Ex-Officio

Agricultural District Ordinance Municode Appendix C
Seven members, one from each District and three At-Large

3-year terms, no limits on consecutive terms
Under direction of Soil and Water




